
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFICE OF PURCHASING 
O’KEEFE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
501 City Park Avenue, Bldg 37 
New Orleans, LA 70119 
(504) 762-3027 FAX: (504) 762.3089 
www.dcc.edu 

 Education that Works! 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Addendum No: (1) 

Bid No: 40006‐TC #097 
Bid Name: Grease Trap Cleaning and Water Jetting Services – 25-26 FY 
Opening Date: April 7, 2025 at 2:00PM CST 

Addendum No: 1 
Date Issued: March 31, 2025 

This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation. The below has been clarified 
as follows. 

 
 
1. **** There is a correction on the Bid:  We will NOT have any services at the Sidney 

Collier Site and one of the buildings at the City Park Campus (bldg 5).   
a. On Page 6, the Bid Form/Schedule, please scratch off and do not bid: 

i. Lines 5 & 6 City Park Bldg 5 - Joey Georgusis Center for Children AND 
ii. Lines 11 & 12 for Sidney Collier.   

b. These four-line prices will not be calculated to determine the award. ****   
 

2. Do you have the size of the units for each location that will need to be cleaned? We do 
not have the exact size of the units, however this year’s total gallons removed per each 
building for one (1) service is approximately: 

City Park Buildings: 
a. 11 = total of 100 gals.  
b. 23 = total of 400 gals 
c. 1 = total of 300 gals 
d. Baseball Stadium = total of 25 gals 

 
3. Will the water jetting services also be anticipated for twice a year Yes, estimated to be 

twice a year, but no guarantees.  
 

4. What are the sizes in gallons of each grease trap? See # 2 above.  
 

5. Which grease traps are indoor and which are outdoors? 
a. City Park Building 11 – Culinary Arts = OUTDOORS 
b. City Park Building 23 – Student Life Center = OUTDOORS 
c. City Park Building 1 – Isaac Delgado Hall – Einsteins – INDOORS need about 200LF 

of hoses 
d. City Park Kirsch Rooney Baseball Stadium = OUTDOORS need about 200LF of 

hoses.  
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6. Services shall be performed on an as needed basis and estimating approximately twice a 

year, but no guarantees; Is the estimated frequency listed based on servicing each 
grease trap twice a year all together (in a single day) or servicing each grease trap 
separately as servicing needs are required?  Separately - Services will be on an as needed 
basis  
 

7. Just to confirm flushing out the lines is separate from the water jetting services you 
would like the contractor to perform? Flushing out the line is part of doing the water 
jetting.  If there’s a clog in the line, Delgado will have a snake run through the line by the 
plumber before having any water jetting schedule to come out. Contractor will not flush 
out, just Grease Trap Cleaning and Water Jetting Services.  
 

Acknowledgement: Acknowledgement of this addendum is mandatory.  
 
Bidder shall  acknowledge where indicated on the Bid Form or if your Bid has already 
been submitted, please sign below where indicted and email this form in its entirety to 
wboesc@dcc.edu, it can also be mailed to the address stated on page 2 of the Bid 
Document or faxed to (504) 762‐3089.  Whether indicated on the Bid Form, by email, 
mail or fax, acknowledgement of this Addendum must be legible and received prior to the 
opening date and time indicated in the bid documents. Failure to acknowledge and/or 
submit addenda by the bid due date and time will cause your bid to be disqualified. 

 
The below signed acknowledges receipt of this addendum 

 
Company:   Signature:   

 

Printed 
Name   

 
Delgado Community College is a member of the Louisiana Community and Technical College System 1 
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